
 
 
 

               
 

NOTICE  
 JOB POSTING  

 
TO:  City of Bridgeport employees affiliated with the Connecticut Laborers’ District Council for 

the Bridgeport Public Employees Union (aka “LIUNA”), Local 665 
 
FROM: Civil Service Commission Office   
 
DATE: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 
 
RE:  Senior Economic Development Associate   
 
The City of Bridgeport’s Office of Planning and Economic Development, Planning Division has an 
opening for the position of Senior Economic Development Associate.  
 
The responsibilities of this position will include management of major projects and initiatives for the 
Office of Planning and Development (OPED). A complete job description is attached. 
 
The essential functions or duties described above is a general statement of functions and duties of the 
position. There may be other types of work that may be performed, and the omission of a particular 
duty or function does not exclude that duty or function from the position provided the duty or function is 
similar in work, related to the work or logically assigned to the position. 
 
Current annual salary of $81,118.00. Note: Permanent employees promoted to a higher classification 
within the bargaining unit shall serve a promotional probationary period of forty-five (45) days.    
 
If interested, eligible members who meet the required qualifications, as determined by the City, may 
submit an electronic bid (via email) by delivering or emailing a resume to the Office of the Civil Service 
Commission, City Hall, room #106 or COB.JOBS@bridgeportct.gov. If submitting electronically, please 
include the following in the subject line: “Senior Economic Development Associate – Member Name – 
LIUNA Bid.” 
 
DEADLINE TO APPLY IS MONDAY, July 29, 2024. This notice is also available for review on our 
City’s Career Website at www.bridgeportct.gov/careers.  

 
 

This document serves as general notice as required by NAGE, RI-200 Union contract. The City reserves the right to correct any 
information which may have been inadvertently misstated. 
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